UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

October 8, 2015

Sandra Gavutis, Executive Director

C-10 Research and Education Foundation, Inc.
44 Merrimac Street

Newburyport, MA 01950

Dear Ms. Gavutis:

I am providing a status for you on the petition that you submitted to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (NRC), dated November 28, 2008. The NRC staff is continuing to evaluate the
remaining two issues of your petition.

You will be notified by a subsequent letter every 6 months on the status of the petition or the
agency's final decision, whichever comes first. If you have any questions, please contact me at
301-415-7900 or e-mail me at torre.taylor@nrc.gov.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Torre Taylor, Senior Project Manager
Rulemaking and Project Management Branch
Division of Material Safety, State, Tribal

and Rulemaking Programs
Office of Nuclear Material Safety

and Safeguards
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